# **GIBSON, REV. J.E.**



## MENTIONED IN THE HISTORY OF CHIRST CHURCH, KETTLEBY

page I5.

#### GUILD LIST OF BOYS OVERSEAS FROM KETTLEBY AREA.

Edward S. Williams .. Wounded. S.Brown....Killed. S.J.Archibald. G.Proctor. W.M.Watson.....Wounded. H. Proctor. E.J. Watson......Killed. J.T.Jenkins. L.Robb. Geo. Howitt. Carl Grainger. Harry Mount. L.Waldock. James Allen. A. Burdette. Geo.Jefferson. D. Powell. C.McKinley. Rev.J.E.Gibson. A.MeKinley. G.Anning. Harold Cook. A.Holmes.... .....Prisoner. W.Woods. Folten Fox. E.Hutchins. M.L.C.Mitchell.

#### MENTIONED IN NOBLETON TWEEDSMUIR HISTORY

#### Women's Institute – Nobleton Book 5: Churches – Nobleton Anglican Church

Rev. J.E. Gibson held services here for the Anglicans who were not conveniently served by the three existing churches of the Lloydtown parish. Ministers and students continued to hold services here as late as 1918.

The Clergy who have served the Nobleton Church since 1842

1-	Rev.	Henry B. Osler	18431874
2-	Rev.	B.S. Hasken	18471877
3-		C. Dundas	18771879
4.	Rev.	Howard	18791881
5-	Rev.	H,D. Cooper	18811885
6-		E.W. Sibbald	18851893
7-	Rev.	E.J. Etherington	18931894
8-		L. Williams	18951897
9-	Rev.	J.E. Hand	18981901
10-		C.A. Batstone	19011902
11-		R. Perdue	19021904
12-	Rev.	C. Aylwin	19041906
13-	Rev.	J.E. Gibson	19061910
14-	Rev.	J.H. Colclough	19111918
15-	Rev.	W. Newman	19181920
16-	Rev.	A. C. McGollum	19201922
17-	Rev.	E.G. Robinson	19221929
18-	Rev.	K.C. Evans	19291932
19-	Rev.	H.R. Hunt	19321935
20-	Rev.	F.V. Abbott	19351952
21-	Rev.	W.R. Symons	19521962
22-		W.E. Vollick	19621967
23-		A.S. Allerton	1967

#### MENTIONED IN SCHOMBERG TWEEDSMUIR HISTORY

Women's Institute – Schomberg Volume 2: Part 4 of 7



Congregational Picnic at Jackson's Point, 1909, during the incumbency of Rev. J.E. Gibson, seen in the centre of the flock. Picnics were not easy to arrange in those days. The whole party travelled by the old steam railway to Schomberg Junction and then by Radial to Jackson's Point. It was indeed a gala occasion.

### Women's Institute - Schomberg Volume 2: Part 5 of 7

In 1854 a piece of land adjoining the church property was purchased and the Rectory was built. It cost, including the fence around the lot, the sum of \$2,000. This building still stands and is in good condition. In 1859 the mud brick on the church was all hewn down to the foundation and replaced with burnt brick and ten years later the interior was completely renovated and new seats were installed. The congregation truly loved their church and tell stories of how the ladies would pack a lunch and spend all day at the church making garlands of grain and flowers and decorating the entire church for Harvest Thanksgiving. There was a thriving Sunday School, a good Bible Class and a mid-week Prayer Service. For over eighty years the old church served the people under the following Rectors:-

Rev. H.B. Osler Rev. C.J. Batstone Rev. E. Hoskin Rev. R. Perdue Rev. C. Dundas Rev. H.C. Aylwin Rev. E. Soward Rev. J.E. Gibson Rev. H.D. Cooper Rev. J.H. Colclough Rev. E.W. Sibbald Rev. W. Newman Rev. T.L. Williams Rev. A.C. McCollum Rev. J.E. Hand Rev. E.G. Robinson